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_Nelson, Robert P.

From: Egerer2, Matt

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 2:05 PM

To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: Rep. Barca - Lien law for self-service storage facilities
Mr. Nelson,

Representative Barca would like to request a bill draft that makes several changes to Wisconsin’s lien law for
self-service storage facilities — 704.90. These changes were suggested by the National Self Storage Association.

First, he would like to remove 704.90(12) completely.

Second, he would like to include a clearer explanation for the term “commercially reasonable.” The association
suggested language like:

704.90(6)(a)7.
7. The sale is conducted in a commercially reasonable manner and conforms to the terms of the notices under
sub. (5) (b). A lien sale is conducted in a commercially reasonable manner when the sale conforms to any of the
following: € {ane

a. The/f)rope is offered at a public sale either as a single unit or multiple parcels. If there are four (4)
or more independent bidders in attendance at the public sale of the personal property, the proceeds received are
deemed to be commercial reasonable. Jer Siha

b. The/property is sold in a private transaction and the/éroperty has been offered to no fewer than 3
dealers in the type of, property offered for sale.

c. Any other method provided that every aspect of a disposition of collateral, including the method,
manner, time, place, and other terms, are commercially reasonable.

Third, he would like to allow the second statutory notice to be sent by First-Class mail with a certificate of

mailing. ) (b) 2. Contrs)

Finally, he would like to remove the provision requiring the property to be advertised in a “newspaper of general
circulation” to allow for publication in other places/mediums such as the internet. V7 ) () &

If in fact this area of drafting falls under another attorney, please let me know which attorney will be working on
the bill.

Thank you,

Matt Egerer
Office of Representative Peter Barca
608.266.5504
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AN AcT ...; relating to: selfservice storage facility notices and procedures.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
This is a preliminary draft. An analysis will be provided in a later version.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
g
SECTION 1. 704.90 (4g) of the statutes is amended to read:

704.90 (4g) DEFAULT OR FAILURE TO PAY AFTER TERMINATION. A lessee who defaults

2

3

4 or fails to pay rent for the storage of personal property abandoned after the

5 termination of the ren}al agreement is subject to the procedures and remedies in
@ subs. (4r) to (9)@141—(—1—2—)

History: 1987 a. 23; 1991 a. 39; 1995 a. 27, 2005 a. 461. v

SECTION 2. 704.90 (5) (b) 2. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
8 704.90 (5) (b) 2. (intro.) A 2nd notice sent by eertified first-class mail with a

9 certificate of mailing to the last-known address of the lessee containing all of the
10 following:

History: 1987 a. 23: 1991 a. 39; 1995 a. 27, 2005 a. 461.



(51 B L

© o 1 o

2009 - 2010 Legislature -2- LRB-1808/P1
. RPN:.......

SEcTION 3

SECTION 3. 704.90 (6) (a) 4. of th% statutes is amended to read:
704.90 (6) (a) 4. An advertisement of the sale is published once a week for 2
consecutive weeks in a newspaper of general circulation where the self-service

storage facility is located, or is posted in 2 public places likely to give notice to the

ersons affected. In thi division, the Internet is considered a public place.

History: 1987 a. 23; 1991 a. 39; 1995 a. 27; 2005 a. 461.

SECTION 4. 704.90 (6) (a) 7. of%he statutes is renumbered 704.90 (6) (a) 7.
(intro.) and amended to read:

704.90 (6) (a) 7. (intro.) The sale is conducted in a commercially reasonable
manner and conforms to the terms of the notices under sub. (5) (b). A sale is

conducted in a commercially reasonable manner when the sale conforms to any of the

llowing: b
v
SECTION 5. 704.90 (6) (a) 7. a. 6f the statutes @:éated to read:
704.90 (6) (a) 7. a. The personal property is offered at a public sale either as
a single parcel or multiple parcels. If there are 7ri10re independent bidders in

attendance at the public sale, the proceeds received are considered to be

commercially reasonable. v
CTION 6: stat i§ create
k/i/()m)@')/\?\b. The personal property has been offered to at least 3 persons

who deal in the type of personal property offered for sale and is sold in a private
transaction. J

ECTION 7. 704.90 es is cre
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. SECTION 7

\?OMW c. Any other method of sale, provided that every aspect of the
disposition of the personal property, including the method, manner, time, place, and

terms, are commercially reasonable.

History: 1987 a. 23; 1991 a. 39; 1995 a. 27; 2005 a. 461.

SECTION 8. 704.90 (12) gfg the statutes is repealed.

(END)
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Please review this draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your intent.

Robert P. Nelson

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 267-7511

E-mail: robert.nelson@legis.wisconsin.gov
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
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1 AN ACT #o repeal 704.90 (12); to renumber and amend 704.90 (6) (a) 7.; to

2 amend 704.90 (4g), 704.90 (5) (b) 2. (intro.) and 704.90 (6) (a) 4.; and to create
3 704.90 (6) (a) 7. a., b. and c. of the statutes; relating to: self-service storage
4 facility notices and procedures.

o Analysis by jhe Legzslatwe Reference Bureau
/ h 5 [ =% ¢This i is a preliminary draft. Auggalyﬁlg will be prowd“d“ i atater-version.

R R AT s
o
The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

5 SECTION 1. 704.90 (4g) of the statutes is amended to read:
6 704.90 (4g) DEFAULT OR FAILURE TO PAY AFTER TERMINATION. A lessee who defaults
7 or fails to pay rent for the storage of personal property abandoned after the
8 termination of the rental agreement is subject to the procedures and remedies in

9 subs. (4r) to (9) and-(12).
10 SECTION 2. 704.90 (5) (b) 2. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 2
704.90 (5) (b) 2. (intro.) A 2nd notice sent by eertified first-class mail with
certificate of mailing to the last-known address of the lessee containing all of the
following:
SECTION 3. 704.90 (6) (a) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:
704.90 (6) (a) 4. An advertisement of the sale is published once a week for 2

consecutive weeks in a newspaper of general circulation where the self-service
storage facility is located, or is posted in 2 public places likely to give notice to the
persons affected. In this subdivision, the Internet is considered a public place.

SECTION 4. 704.90 (6) (a) 7. of the statutes is renumbered 704.90 (6) (a) 7.
(intro.) and amended to read:

704.90 (6) (a) 7. (intro.) The sale is conducted in a commercially reasonable
manner and conforms to the terms of the notices under sub. (5) (b). A sale is
on din merciallyr nable manner when the sale conform nyofth

following:

SECTION 5. 704.90 (6) (a) 7. a., b. and c. of the statutes are created to read:

704.90 (6) (a) 7. a. The personal property is offered at a public sale either as
a single parcel or multiple parcels. If there are 4 or moxl‘/e independent bidders in
attendance at the public sale, the proceeds received are considered to be
commercially reasonable.

b. The personal property has been offered to at least 3/persons who deal in the
type of personal property offered for sale and is sold in a private transaction.

c. Any other method of sale, provided that every aspect of the disposition of the
personal property, including the method, manner, time, place, and terms, are

commercially reasonable.
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SECTION 6

SECTION 6. 704.90 (12) of the statutes is repealed.

(END)
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Current ]
requiring wyiften rental agreements, creating liens on property stored in the facility,
limiting late rental fees, and establishiing the procedures when a person fails to pay
yrequires the operator of a self-storage facility
notices to the person who has failed to pay the rental fee at the facility before
/3‘}50 the operator may sell the personal property left in the facility. The notices describe

the methods that will be used to sell the personal property if the person does not pay
the rental fee. Currently, the facility operator must send the first notice by regular
mail and the second notice by certified mail to the person’s last-known address. In
addition t@facility operator must advertise the sale of the personal property once

a week for(2 ronsecutive weeks by publication in a newspaper of general circulation
where the Tacility is located. Current law requires the facility operator to sell the
personal property in a commercially reasonable manner. v v
This bill requires the facility operator to send the second notice by first-class
ﬁ mail with a certificate of mailing“fo the person’s last-known address. The bill allows m

the facility operator to advertise the sale of the personal property by a posting in(?r/
public places likely to give notice and includes the Internet as a public place. The bill
provides guidance as to when a sale is conducted in a commercially reasonable
/Ifn;gn__%rinﬁh.ldmwmg that there be a public sale w‘it}@' more bidders, that
M( e e personal property is offered to at Teas ersons who deal with that type of
property, or(i%¥ some other sale methodin which the manner, time, place, and terms

cially reasonable. be nse ’ '
Cufrent law gives the Department of Agriculture, Tradefjand Consumer &ffairs) 0‘(&?1'“

viglations of the statutory provisions, and bring court actions against violators.
urrent law also allows a private person to bring a civil action for any damages the
personincurs as the result of a violation of the statutory provisions. Thisbill removes
the private’Tight to bring a civil action.

—
-
b
P




| Nelson, Robert P.

From: Egerer, Matt

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 4:15 PM

To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: Barca LRB 1808 Self Storage Lien Law

Attachments: Proposed Changes to WI Lien Sale Bill June 3 2009 (6).doc
Hi Bob,

Back in February | believe it was you that we'd worked on in drafting LRB1808, which updates the lien law for self storage
facilities.

We now have some further modifications to this draft. Perhaps the easiest way to make the changes is to forward you the
document that the changes gre based off of, but we have some further modifications and some questions.
e

We are ok with changes 1, 6 and 7 from thejocument.

We would not like to make the change in 2, but instead keep it as drafted requiring it be by certified first class mail with a
certificate of mailing.

We would like number 3 to remain mostly aéKfted, however in addition to the 2 public places with one possibly being the
internet, we would also like to require one week in a newspaper o;g?:al circulation.

With number 4, we were curious if there is a definition of “commejefally reasonable” in the statutes, or if that was an
understood legal term. If not, or depending on what you can tell us about that, we will draft the modifications as listed in
the document, however we would like to remove provision “c.”

We mostly agree with number 5, but were curious about ways to draft it so that it has to be made clear at the tim%e
agreement, in addition to being a part of the contract. | believe there are similar requirements for renting an apartfent.

Proposed Changes
to WI Lien Sa...

Matt Egerer
Office of Representative Peter Barca
608.266.5504
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Neison, Robert P.

To: Egerer, Matt
Subject: RE: Barca LRB 1808 Self Storage Lien Law
Matt,

As to your question regarding number 4, there are 54 hits in the statutes for "commercially
reasonable”, mainly in the commercial code sections, but there is no definition of the term. Number 4
was an attempt to define what that term means in the context of the sale of abandoned personal
property.

| am adding language in s. 704.90 (2m) to require the limit on property value to be part of the written
agreement. When you get the draft see if that address your concern raised about number 5. | could
not find similar language in the rental statutes.

Bob N

From: Egerer, Matt

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 4:15 PM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: Barca LRB 1808 Self Storage Lien Law
Hi Bob,

Back in February | believe it was you that we’d worked on in drafting LRB1808, which updates the lien law for self storage
facilities.

We now have some further modifications to this draft. Perhaps the easiest way to make the changes is to forward you the
document that the changes are based off of, but we have some further modifications and some questions.

We are ok with changes 1, 6 and 7 from the document.

We would not like to make the change in 2, but instead keep it as drafted requiring it be by certified first class mail with a
certificate of mailing.

We would like number 3 to remain mostly as drafted, however in addition to the 2 public places with one possibly being the
internet, we would also like to require one week in a newspaper of general circulation.

With number 4, we were curious if there is a definition of “‘commercially reasonable” in the statutes, or if that was an
understood legal term. If not, or depending on what you can tell us about that, we will draft the modifications as listed in
the document, however we would like to remove provision “c.”

We mostly agree with number 5, but were curious about ways to draft it so that it has to be made clear at the time of the
agreement, in addition to being a part of the contract. | believe there are similar requirements for renting an apartment.
<< File: Proposed Changes to WI Lien Sale Bill June 3 2009 (6).doc >>

Matt Egerer

Office of Representative Peter Barca
608.266.5504




